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Gary, Aaron

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Sunday, January 18, 2009 8:49 PM
To: Bacher, Luke

Subject: RE: '07 AB 905

Hi Luke,

| have entered this request as LRB-1603. We do not draft this kind of language into the text of the statute.
However, the clerk's office can put a heading on the bill for you when it is introduced.

Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 2:32 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: '07 AB 905

Aaron -

Can you re-draft 2007 AB 9057
The only change we need is if we could specifically call it Fran's Law in the language.
Thanks,

Luke Bacher

Research Assistant

State Representative Brett Davis
Phone: (608)-266-1192

Toll Free: 888-534-0080

Fax: 608-282-3680
luke.bacher@legis.wi.gov
http://lwww.brettdavis.us
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1 AN ACT to renumber and amend 346.66; and to create 346.66 (2) of the

2 statutes; relating to: the duty to stop at the scene of, and to report, a motor

v

3 vehicle accident.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, if an operator of a vehicle has an accident resulting in
personal injury or vehicle damage, the operator must immediately stop the vehicle
at or near the scene of the accident, provide certain information, and render
reasonable assistance to any injured person. If an operator of a vehicle has an
accident with an unattended vehicle or with property on or adjacent to a highway,
the operator must immediately stop and fulfill certain obligations to provide notice
of the vehicle operator’s identity.‘/ The operator of a vehicle involved in an accident
resulting in injury or death to a person or damage to property in specified amounts
must report the accident to law enforcement as soon as possible.‘, These requirements
are applicable not only on highways but also on premises, whether publicly or
privately owned, that are held out for public vehicle use, provided by employers to
employees for vehicle use, or provided to tenants of certain rental housing for vehicle
use. However, these requirements do not apply to private parking areas at farms or
single—family‘/;esidences or to accidents involving only snowmot‘)}les,‘/all—-terrain
vehicles, or nonmotorized’vehicles. A person who commits a failure—to—stop
violation or who fails to report an accident for which a report is required is subject
to varying penalties, and the owner of a Vetycle involved in aYfailure—to-stop
violation may also be subject to penalty as well.
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This bill specifies that these\:/failure—to—stop requirements apply to the operator
of a vehicle that, whether by operator intention or lack of controlMleparts a highway
or any premises described above immediately prior to an ac¢ident if the accident does
not occur on real property owned or leased by the operator.¥The bill also specifies that
the accid\e;nt reporting requirement and owner liability apply with respect to such an
accident!

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

%

SEcCTION 1. 346.66 of the statutes is renumbered 346.66 (1) (a) and amended
to read:

346.66 (1)\{a) In addition to being applicable upon highways, ss. 346.67 to
346.70 are applicable upon all premises held out to the public for use of their motor
vehicles, all premises provided by employers to employees for the use of their motor
vehicles, and all premises provided to tenants of rental housing in buildings of 4 or
more units for the use of their motor vehicles, whether such premises are publicly or
privately owned and whether or not a fee is charged for the use thereof. These
sections

v Vv
(b) Except as provided in\éub. (2). ss. 346.67 to 346.70 do not apply to private

parking areas at farms or single-family residences 9{—‘\/

(c) Sections 346.67 to 346.70\/(10 not apply to accidents involving only

snowmobiles, all-terrain vehicles, or vehicles propelled by human power or drawn
by animals.

SECTION 2. 346.66 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

346.66 (2) (a) Sections\{346.67,\/346.68, and\é46.69 apply to the operator of a

vehicle that, whether by operator intention or lack of control, departs a highway or
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premises described in\/sub. (1) (a) immediately prior to an accident if the accident does
not occur on real property owned or leased by the operator.

(b) Sections\{i46.675 and\/346.70 apply to an accident described in‘éar. (a).

SEcTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to accidents occurring on the effective date of this
subsection:

SecTION 4. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the\éch month beginning after
v

publication

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Bacher, Luke

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 11:11 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-1603/1 Topic: Failure to stop at the scene of an accident (hit

and run) and to report for accidents occurring off the highway

Please Jacket LRB 09-1603/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



